DOVER PLANNING BOARD
MINUTES OF MEETING
OCTOBER 8, 2002

MEMBERS PRESENT: Pete Lavoie, Joyce El Kouarti, Margaret Stevenson, David
Landry, Parks Christenbury, Frank Torr, Beth Thompson, Ron
Cole :

'MEMBERS ABSENT: Chuck Maglaras, Dennis Ciotti, Anthony McManus

STAFF PRESENT: Steve Stancel, Planning Director; Steve Bird, City Planner; Chris
Parker, City Planner and Jacqueline Freeman, Recording Secretary.

Chairman Cole brought the meeting to order at 7:03 PM.

Ron Cole asked the Board if they had any objections to moving ITEM #1 Citizen’s
Forum to ITEM #7 a. He said that this will allow the quicker items to be heard first.

Ron Cole announced that Items #6 and 7, Lafrance Hospitality, would not be heard
because of outstanding issues that have to be discussed.

ITEM #2: Approval of the minutes

Frank Torr made the motion to approve the minutes.
Beth Thompson seconded.
VOTE U/A

ITEM #3: Consideration and acceptance of a Driveway Waiver for Walter Lewis,
Assessor’s Map 12, Lot 96, zoned RM-10, located at 11 & 13 Elm Street.
(P02-51)

Walter Lewis stated that he is requesting a waiver. He said that a new curb and sidewalk
was installed leaving his tenant with no parking. He had photos that showed the front
lawn of his duplex that was formally used as parking. The duplex has two 3-bedroom
units. He said that the parking on the lawn was existing for as long as he knows. He said
that he can park two cars on one side and is now requesting a driveway on the other side
of the front walkway. Mr. Lewis said that he has been working out an alternate plan with
the neighbors and would like to table this until another meeting.

Parks Christenbury made the motion to table.
David Landry seconded.

Peg Stevenson said that she would first like to hear from the abutters who were present.

Parks withdrew his motion and David withdrew his second.




O

Ron Cole opened a public hearing.

Johnnie Koromilas, 36 Summer St., stated that Mr. Lewis allows sub-letters in his duplex
resulting in too many cars. She said that each lot on the street has one cut for a driveway.
Mr. Lewis has the smallest lot and wants the largest cut. She was concerned with where
the snow would go. She said that the cars parked in the yard overhang the sidewalks and
it would be a huge waste of tax dollars to rip out the existing sidewalk. She also said that
it would be an eyesore and urged the Board to deny the waiver.

Dawn Haines, 15-16 Elm Street, stated that Mr. Lewis’s present plan allows for no
landscaping or grass and the car would hang over on the sidewalk. She would like a
more creative plan where there might be 3 spaces on the 11 Elm St. side and 1 space on
the 13 Elm St. side and this would allow for a grass area. She is also concerned with
drainage because her driveway is lower. She said that her husband is an architect and he
has some ideas, aesthetically correcting the situation. She said that they object to a full
scale paving. She suggested a smaller walkway up to the house to allow for more room
for parking. They would not like Mr. Lewis to pave right up to their drive way and want
the 5 foot setback to be maintained.

Scott Perry, 38 Summer St., is an abutter on the side elevation. He said that he shares
some of the same concerns as the prior speakers. He said that the Lewis parking has been
gravel for some time and something does need to be done. His concern is that he would
not like to see the entire frontage of his building to be paved. He would like to see some
green space kept.

Ron Cole recessed the public hearing.

Parks Christenbury made the motion to table.
David Landry seconded.
VOTE U/A

ITEM #4: Consideration and acceptance of a lot line adjustment of land for
Michael Davis and Pat Brady, Assessor’s Map N, Lots 2-2 & 2-4, zoned
R-40, located on Three rivers Farm Road. (P02-54)

Kevin McEneaney represented the applicant. He said that the lot line adjustment will
facilitate sighting the Davis house on the property.

Frank Torr made the motion to accept the application.
Beth Thompson seconded.
VOTE U/A

The public hearing was opened.
There were no comments.
The public hearing was closed.

Dover Planning Board Minutes 2
October 8, 2002




O

O

Parks Christenbury made the motion to approve with the following conditions:

1. Add the owner’s signatures to the final plat.

2. Revise the plat to correct the scale in the title block.

3. Revise the plat to add the Strafford County Registry of Deeds recording number for
the reference plan #2.

Peg Stevenson seconded.

VOTE U/A

ITEM #5: Application for a site plan of land for the City of Dover, Assessor’s Map
H, Lot 12, zoned R-20, located at 25 Alumni Drive. (P02-52)

Ron Cole reminded the Board that their approval is not required for a City project.

Nick Skaltsis stated that they were present as a courtesy. He said that they have been
through TRC. He said that this addition will be on the blank wall of the Auditorium.
There will be four classrooms on the first floor and 4 on the second floor and the addition
of 9 parking spaces.

Joyce El Kouarti made the motion to accept the application.
Frank Torr seconded.

- VOTE U/A

‘The public hearing was opened.

There were no comments.

The public hearing was closed.

Steve Stancel gave the staff recommendations stating that they are non-binding.

Beth Thompson made the motion to approve with the following non-binding
recommendations: ‘

1. Add wall-mounted lights to the addition.

2. Provide floor plans of the addition.

3. Provide architectural rendering of the addition.

4. Provide digital version of the site plan to the Planning Department.
Joyce El Kouarti seconded.

VOTE U/A

ITEM #6: Application for a minor subdivision of land for Lafrance
Hospitatlity/Opechee construction, Assessor’s Map 39, Lots 78, 83, 89-
94, zoned B-5, located at Weeks Crossing (P02-42)

Ron Cole stated that this will not be heard tonight because of outstanding issues.

ITEM #7: A. Citizen’s Forum.

Dover Planning Board Minutes 3
October 8, 2002




o

Malcolm McNeill said that he was speaking on behalf of his wife who owns property at
180 Locust St. and is not representing any clients. He said that he was not able to attend
the meeting where the Subdivision and Site Review Regulations were discussed but has
some comments. He feels that there has been some significant overreaching and lack of
attention to detail that will come back to haunt everyone as a result of these proposals.
He said that Peter Laughlin has written a book that says that you cannot dictate the design
of building or building elements such as window openings, color or other aesthetic
considerations unless the municipality has gone through the historic district process. (He
passed out copies of this page to the Board) He said that what disturbs him the most is
the far reaching nature of these regulations. Does this mean that he cannot have a
contemporary building? Who do they go to for the design police of Dover? He said that
this leaves no place to go except Superior Court. He read over proposed ordinance and
said that it was subjective.

Malcolm McNeill said, regarding another item, that applicants would typically come to
the Board with an ADS for two reasons. One was that they would be seeking a density
bonus or there were some unique characteristics in the land. Now there is nothing to
guide anyone with regard to an ADS. He said that the developer always had the option of
doing a conventional subdivision with standards that were clear and now they have no
choice. He said that the standards are subjective. Creativity may be the goal but what are
the standards? He said that anyone who has been in Dover for a while, knows that if the
Board liked the ADS, it got through and if the Board didn’t like them, they didn’t get
through. He said that there is no clear density bonus because there is nothing to compare
the project to. There is no longer a conventional subdivision. The subjective nature of
this ordinance leads to gross uncertainty with regard to development and inability on the
part of the developers to even guess with any degree of certainty whether their
investments in this community makes sense. It encourages an atmosphere of complete
uncertainty. He said that there should be reasonable standards for developers and not the
quagmire that exists with regard to this proposed ordinance. He agrees with the entire
concept to try to restrict the residential activity in this community and diversity in the
commercial, but when you have an occasion where a residential developer comes in here,
there should be reasonable standards. He said that he has projects in his office right now
and because you have posted this, he doesn’t know what direction to point them in. He
said that he thinks that private property owners in the US should know their constitutional
rights of knowing what they can do with their property without having to guess.

Kevin McEneaney, 8 Goldpost Road, stated that he agrees with Mr. McNeill. He said he
was on the committee that recommended the Open Space Subdivision and he was in the
minority. He was not in favor of it because it was too subjective. He said that as far as
the rezoning goes, he has a concern that has to do with existing lots of record. He said
that they are in the process of changing setbacks to wetlands so there are a number of
houses out there that were built recently, that currently would be non-conforming. He
asked if impact fees apply to additions on houses, or on businesses. He said that this will
make extra work for the Zoning Board. Regarding Site Review Regulations, it is
important that all the commercial land owners were notified of these regulations. He said

Dover Planning Board Minutes 4
October 8, 2002




O

that he is not sure that the landowners have had time to digest the information. He said
that the Site Review and the Subdivisions amendments get approved by this Board and
don’t have to go to another hearing before the Council. He said Kevin Kelly, who wasn’t
able to be here tonight and owns about 14 acres located on County Farm/Watson Road in
the ETP zone. Kevin McEneaney said that Mr. Kelly is asking that the ETP be included
in the TDR as sending and receiving areas. He is also asking that there be a residential
component in the TDR. Mr. Kelly would like Elderly Assisted Care and Congregate
Care added to the ETP. These uses are allowed in most of the zones but would like to see
them allowed in commercial zones, given the fact that we have a graying society and they
can also be considered a commercial type development because they are run for profit.

Glen Jerry, 33 Wallace Drive, is opposed to the rezoning. He said that 66% of the
rezoning is in his neighborhood, which is unfair and unconstitutional. He said that they
were given a false sense of hope after the last rezoning in 1999. He said that many of the
children on Wallace Drive go to private school so it is not a problem for the Dover school
system.

Dan Gabriel, said that he was asked to serve on two of the tasks forces. He said that he
agrees with Malcolm McNeill. He said that someone who has a residential structure that
is changed to a commercial zone, will be un-financable when they go to get a mortgage
because that it is a non-conforming property. Impact fees will discourage developers. He
said that someone who subdivided years ago and paid their impact fees and that lot
became a lot of record should not be subject to the new impact fees. He said that we all
know of subdivisions that have been asked for plow trucks, etc., those are impact fees in
themselves. He said that there are people who have lots reserved for their children and
have already subdivided and should not be subject to those fees. He said that he was
assured that this would not happen and somehow that has changed during the process.
He asked that no votes be taken tonight because it is hard for him to try to follow the
process and there are many here that feel that there are some changes that need to be
made to the proposals.

Ted Englis, 23 Wallace Drive, said that he agrees with Mr. Jerry. He said that he is near
an industrial neighbor and was awakened this morning by 10 huge bangs at quarter of
8:00. He understands the reason for rezoning; however, whether it’s light industrial or
offices, these properties will all have dumpsters and trucks coming in and out. He
doesn’t want to deal with that. Urges the Board to vote no on 13, 14 and 15.

Nadine Duchetto, 28 Wallace Drive, said that this rezoning will create an island
surrounded by industry. She said that she was surprised there were no other options in
between Industrial and the Residential. She said that people will move out. She said that
the motive was on how to pay for schooling, and they feel that if the zoning goes through
more of the professionals that live in that subdivision will move out . She said that the
residential brings in more professional that may be able to solve the issues and help
provide solutions to the problems of lack of funding for schools. She would like to see
the industrial parks filled before any more are created. She doesn’t see any industrial

Dover Planning Board Minutes 5
October 8, 2002




O

o “\)
J

®

customer knocking down the door to build tomorrow. She said that she was sorry that she
does not have any solutions to offer.

Susan Martinen, 27 Wallace Drive, said that 3 % years ago this Board voted that it was
not in the best interest of the City to rezone this particular area. She said that growth is
critical but it must be balanced between residential and commercial. She questions why
66% of the land proposed for rezoning in the City is in one specific area. She questioned
why the industrial parks are empty. She asked if this parcel could be looked at as ETP
which would maintain her value on her property. She said that she would like the Board
to work with the residents to find better uses for the land.

Citizen’s Forum was closed.

Ron Cole explained that the Planning Board recommends the rezoning to the City
Council and that it is the City Council that makes the final decision. It takes a 2/3 vote of
the City Council to overturn the recommendations of the Planning Board.

Ron Cole explained that Tony McManus could not be present because of previous
commitments to the Russians who are visiting in the City. Ron added that Tony
McManus recommended that the Board not take any action on the amendments this
evening and that one more workshop be held.

David Landry thought that it might be appropriate to move some of the things to the next
meeting but not the entire slate of items. He said that there are some things that could be
passed tonight. He said that moving 41 items to another meeting doesn’t seem like a
particularly bright idea. He said that the 345 acres that are being rezoned to I-4, which is
one of the industrial zones that has far fewer storage facilities, and smoke stack
industries, is the less negative of the industrial zones. Of those 345 acres, 150 acres are
presently zoned I-2. It’s actually an improvement to go to I-4. Some people seem to
think that the entire 345 acres are going from residential to industrial. He said about 400
acres are being left out of the calculations that is being used by some of the abutters as a
percentage of rezoning. David said that there are three different office zones and he has a
problem with the height of 65 feet. It’s hard for him to think of a transitional zone with
the 65’ height.

Parks Christenbury asked to move the CWD to the front because it has been discussed in
detail and the only comments have been positive. He said the only issue that is hanging
out there is that we have to insure the abutters that if there is development on the bluff
area that there will be a protective covenant between those residents and where that
development would occur. He thinks that the general public is in agreement.

Ron Cole suggested going down the list of items and if anyone has any issues it would be
referred to a workshop. He said that any items that no one has any issues with could be
voted on tonight.

Dover Planning Board Minutes 6
October 8, 2002




—
s N

O

The Board went over each item one by one. Items 1, 2, 3, no issues - Item #4 Frank
thought that should be held up; Item #5 Ron Cole stated that he has a conflict and David
Landry felt it should be held for a workshop, Item #6 Ron Cole said that he has a conflict
on that but there were no issues, Item #7 was held up for a workshop; Items #8, 9 no
issues; Items #10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, were held up; Items #16, 17 no issues; Items #18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24 were held up; Item #25 no issues; Item #26 was held up; Items
#27, 28, 29 no issues; Item #30 was held up; Items #31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39,
40, 41 no issues.

David Landry suggested that the Board take a vote on the items that no one had any
problems with.

Ron Cole went over the items that the Board was in agreement on and listed them as:
Items #1, 2, 3, 6, 8, 9, 16, 25, 27, 28, 29, 31 through 41.

Steve Stancel wanted to clarify that even if the Board voted on these items as a lump, the
Council could address them one at a time.

The Board agreed that the Council could vote on them individually.

Joyce El Kouarti made the motion to approve Items #1, 2, 3, 6, 8, 9, 16, 25, 27, 28, 29,
31 through 41 and send them to the City Council for their attention individually.

Peg Stevenson seconded.

VOTE 6-1 Opposed — Pete Lavoie

Chairman Cole called a recess at 8:55 PM.
Chairman Cole brought the meeting back to order at 9:05 PM.

Ron Cole said that he had a Board member ask for an explanation on #4, the minimum
non-wetland portion of the lots be contiguous.

Steve Stancel said that the minimum lot size would be required to be in upland and
contiguous, meaning touching each other. You couldn’t have pods of uplands on your
lot.

David Landry thought that this item is absolutely critical. He wanted to point out that this
is for new lots and new subdivisions. People that have existing lots of record would
follow the existing guidelines, even if this were to pass.

Steve Stancel said that existing lots of record would be grandfathered.
Parks Christenbury stated that he pulled Item #17, “to convert existing dwellings to more

than two units” at the request of a constituent and was notified that they now don’t have a
problem with rgua . He said that he has no objection with putting #17 back on the block.

Dover Planning Board Minutes 7
October 8, 2002



Ron Cole asked if anyone was opposed to adding Item #17 to the list of items to be
submitted to the City Council as approve.
YOTE 6-1 Opposed — Pete Lavoie

Chris Parker said that only 41 zoning changes were read off and there are actually 42. He
said that between Items #38 and 39, there is another amendment that adds some
definitions pertaining to the CWD.

Ron Cole asked for a motion to accept that into the list going to the Council. Ron said
that we could call it Item #42a.

David Landry made the motion to include Item #42a in the items going to the Council.
Peg Stevenson seconded.
VOTE U/A

Frank Torr needed a point of clarification and asked where in the ordinance does it say
that anything that is in existence is grandfathered.

Steve Bird said that if you look at the details of the amendments, the wording being
added is “the minimum non-wetlands portions of any newly created lot shall be
contiguous.” It is specifying that that is only for the newly created lots.

Steve Stancel said that from a legal standpoint, we can’t create a lot that is unbuildable.
If somebody has an existing lot of record, you cannot make it unbuildable by passing a
regulation.

Frank Torr said that he is still not comfortable with Item #4.

David Landry said that not all votes will be unanimous but he felt that we should move
on and take a vote on some of these things.

David Landry made the motion to approve Item #4 and send it to the Council.
Joyce El Kouarti seconded.

Discussion ensued with regard to the wetlands. Steve Stancel said that as an example,
Alden Woods would have been significantly reduced from the 69 lots because of the
wetlands. He said that while it is a very nice subdivision, many of those lots have limited
uplands on them and by the time they actually fit a house on the parcel, sometimes they
have to fill. He said that he knows that they will have problems with people slowly but
surely wanting to fill the wetlands for gardens or playgrounds. The conclusion was that a
Variance was always a potential.

VOTE5-2 Opposed — Frank Torr, Pete Lavoie

Ron Cole asked for a vote on Item #5.

Dover Planning Board Minutes 8
October 8, 2002




David Landry said that he may be the only one that has an issue on that. He said that he
can’t seen any need for these zones.

Ron Cole asked Frank Torr to take the chair on this item.

Parks Christenbury made the motion to approve Item #5 and send it to the Council.
Peg Stevenson seconded.
VOTE 6 -1 Opposed — David Landry

Ron Cole asked if the Board wanted to vote on Item #7.

Discussion ensued, with regard to the transitional zone and the 65 feet.

Steve Stancel stated that could be handled by voting on it and going back and fixing the
height as a separate motion.

Frank Torr made the motion to approve Item #7 and send it to the Council.

Beth Thompson seconded.

VOTE 5-2 Opposed — David Landry, Peg Stevenson

Ron Cole asked if the Board wanted to vote on Item #10.

David Landry was concerned that there was no buffer for the residential neighborhood
and Joyce El Kouarti agreed with David. Discussion ensued.

Beth Thompson made the motion to approve Item #10 and send it to the Council.

Frank Torr seconded.

VOTE -4-3 Opposed - Joyce El Kouarti, David Landry,
Peg Stevenson

Ron Cole asked for discussion on Item #11.

Joyce El Kouarti stated that it should be left as it is.
David Landry was opposed because of the upgrading of the houses on Sixth Street and
sight distance issues and he questions if that area could be properly developed.

Parks Christenbury made the motion to approve Item #11 and send it to the Council.
Frank Torr seconded.

VOTE 3 -4 Opposed — David Landry, Peg Stevenson, Pete Lavoi, Joyce El
Kouarti Motion Defeated

Steve Stancel asked if in Roberts Rules of order if you have to “defeat” it.

Joyce El Kouarti made the motion to remove Item #11 from the list.

David Landry seconded.

VOTE 3 -4 Opposed — Pete Lavoie, Frank Torr, Beth Thompson, Parks
Christenbury

Dover Planning Board Minutes 9
October 8, 2002




Ron Cole stated that Item #11 would go to a workshop for further discussion.

Item #12

Beth Thompson made the motion to approve Item #12 and send to the Council.

Frank Torr seconded.

YOTE 4 -3 Opposed — Peg Stevenson, David Landry, Joyce El Kouarti -

Item #13

Parks Chirstenbury made the motion to approve Item #13 and send it to the Council.
Peg Stevenson seconded.

Beth Thompson stated that going from I-2 to I-4 is much less onerous or burdensome to
the neighbors and that is why she supports this.

David Landry said that good planning includes compromise. He said that he intends to
support 13 and 14 but does not intend to support Item #15. He said that 220 acres
contiguous and in an I-4 zone on a State highway makes good sense, but he has concerns
with Item #15

VOTE U/A

Item #14

Parks Christenbury made the motion to approve Item #14 and send it to the Council.
Beth Thompson seconded.
VOTE U/A

Item #15
Parks Christenbury made the motion to approve Item #15 and send it to the Council
Beth Thompson seconded.

Parks Christenbury said that as a City Councilor you have to look not just at the 20
families there, but at the 28,000 who also live in the community. It’s a balancing act.

We are struggling, not just with the kids in schoo, but the entire tax structure. He said that
about 20% of our land is industrial and 78% is residential and that is considered a
bedroom community. He said that all the houses that have been built in the last few years
have not been affordable to people who continue to struggle to live in this community.
We have not provided the opportunity for those people to find jobs. He said that the
committees have struggled for months and there are very few areas in the City that are
left. If we don’t act on it tonight, that inventory will go to residential and the residential
will go to 80% and the City will never recover. He wants to see the elderly, affluent,
middle class be able to live in Dover. He doesn’t want to see a community where the
only people who can come in will be the ones able to pay 3 or $400,000.00 for houses.
He said that there are 50 potential voters out there, but he has to live here the rest of his
life and he has to look at the other 28,000 people. He said that Steve Stancel would take

Dover Planning Board Minutes 10
October 8, 2002



the brunt of this with people coming back in 3 or 4 years saying that it was all his fault
that he didn’t act when he had the opportunity. He said that this is our last opportunity
for this parcel of land and if we don’t rezone it, we will face a nightmare of residential
development.

David Landry said that he pretty much doesn’t disagree with Parks Christenbury, only he
reached a different conclusion. He said that he feels that it is more a matter of learning
how to say no once in a while. He said that we have just set aside 220 acres of land on a
State highway and that makes sense because there will be plenty of buffers. He said that
he doesn’t feel the same way about the property on Columbus Avenue and that Route 9
and Columbus Avenue are not the same situation.

Joyce El Kouarti said that from a planning perspective, some day we’ll need this land.
She said that she is fortunate that she lives in Dover and works in Dover. The more
opportunities that we can create for people to live and work on this side of the bridge can
only be a good thing. She supports this.

VOTE 6-1 Opposed — David Landry

Item #18

Frank Torr said that he raised the concerns and there is more work that needs to be done.
Steve Stancel stated that the only concern that Kevin McEneaney had was that he wanted
to add the ETP to it and that is something that we can look at.

The Board agreed that it should go to a workshop.

Item #19
Ron Cole said that he is not ready to vote on it. He said that he has some confusion.

Steve Stancel said that he disagrees with Atty. McNeill and Kevin McEneaney on this
one. He said that, right now, there is subjectivity because developers can do either a
conventional subdivision or an ADS leaving it up to the Planning Board to decide which
way to go. We are getting rid of that subjectivity, we are saying that you have to do an
ADS and the criteria for the ADS is laid out. He doesn’t see where the ambiguity is.

Joyce El Kouarti made the motion to approve Item #19 and send it to the Council.
Peg Stevenson seconded.
VOTE U/A

Joyce El Kouarti said that she agrees with Steve Stancel. She said that a lot of thought
went into this. She said that they called developers in NH and MA to find out the cost
benefits etc., and consensus was that the ADS costs are about the same to build as the
conventional subdivisions. The only difference is in the long run, the property of the
Open Space Subdivisions tend to go higher than the conventional subdivisions.

Items 20 — 24

Dover Planning Board Minutes 11
October 8, 2002




O

Steve Stancel stated that there were some concerns about allowing kennels in Open Space
Subdivisions because of potential noise.

Chris Parker said with regard # 21, that veterinary offices and kennel are in the Table of
Uses and are all in the same row and that’s why they were included here. He said that

there was some discussion on whether we could amend the footnote to stipulate setbacks.

Parks said that he would be willing to vote for this tonight if the stipulation that staff
comes back with the footnote that puts in appropriate setback.

Steve Stancel that the other thing to do is to say that it isn’t allowed.

Parks Christenbury made the motion to approve and send to the Council Items #20, 22,
23, 24.

Peg Stevenson seconded.

VOTE U/A

Item #21 would go to the workshop.

Item #26

Frank Torr said that he has concerns because he feels that Item #26 is inconsistent. He
said that Portsmouth’s setbacks are 100°.

Chris Parker said that it is 100 feet in Portsmouth. The wetlands that have to adhere to
100’ have to be Y2 acre or larger. He said that an updated portion of this section was
handed out. The changes are a tool that would help to delineate a wetland, so they are
clarifying and not substantive and that is why they were handed out.

It was decided that Item #26 would go to a workshop.

Frank Torr said that he thinks that putting boundaries on the wetlands is going to be
extremely expensive. To him a boundary is either a concrete or a granite post.

Joyce El Kouarti said that as she understood that it was just like a sign that says
“wetlands start here.”

Frank Torr felt that it needed to be clarified.
Item #30

Steve Stancel stated that the School Impact Fees were included in the Board packets. He
thought that they could be discussed in a workshop.

Dover Planning Board Minutes 12
October 8, 2002



David Landry said that Item #30 should be held to a workshop for discussion and Frank
Torr also felt that a workshop was needed.

Steve Stancel stated that if the Impact Fee Ordinance is approved, as the new units come
on line, the money received from these impact fees will pay for future schools and
expansions.

Steve Bird suggested that the City’s consultant, Bruce Mayberry, come to a meeting to
present this to the Board.

The Board felt that they would like to have Mr. Mayberry go over the ordinance.

Ron Cole said that they will be keeping Items #11, 18, 21, 26 and 30 for discussion at a
workshop.

The Board decided that the workshop would be held at 6:00 PM, prior to the Planning
Board meeting of October 22, 2002. This will be for discussion of all the items except
for Item #30. He said that he would leave it up to staff just when the impact fees with
the consultant will be discussed. »

ITEM #8: New Business

Parks Christenbury said that he ran for the Council on the platform of rezoning. He said
that he is proud of the Planning Board for making these tough decisions. He said that this
is the most comprehensive rezoning that he can remember in 20 years. He thanked the
Board for the work that they did to insure a better future for the City of Dover.

Ron Cole said that the Board is planning for 10 to 15 years into the future. He added that
when the land is gone, you cannot take it back.

Joyce El Kouarti said that there is a statement of support available in the Planning office
to test the waters of the community with regard to Open Space. She said that the
statement does specify bonding amounts that the City is looking for and some other
options as well. If anyone is serious about supporting Open Space, she urges them to
stop by the Planning office and sign the statement of support.

ITEM #9: Adjournment
Peg Stevenson made the motion to adjourn.

Parks Christenbury seconded.
VOTE U/A

Dover Planning Board Minutes 13
October 8, 2002




a[qejiene Bupied Joau)s JJo ou st a1ay] “sadeds Bupped siy Bupjooiq gino
pUE Y|2MapIS MaU 8y} JO }Insal B Se ABMOALIP SIU WOJJ SS90 palusp Usaq
pue sies siy 9A0W 0] pey sey Jueus) 1S W €| ayl -109loid ginopjemepls
ay} Buunp parowal a1om suoide Aemaalip Jeydse Jowioy sy :Ajjruonippy

“1e} siyy mun

xajdnp U} JO JUOIy U] SGIND OU UBaQ dABY BI8Y L. "SABMOALIP aUj} JO 9sn 1o
uoneoo| ‘azis Ul abueyd ou S| 818y "SOAISS )| 90UBPISAL W00IPag € 8y Joy
saoeds bupped g sey Aemaaup yoe ‘ansst ue jou pue paaosdde usaq Apeasje
sey apls }S W3 || 8y} Buineq "xeidnp sy} jo 8pis IS W3 €1 8y Jo juoly

ul Aemanup [oARIB Bulisixe ay) eaed 0] Juem | Jeu} Jeajo )i el 0} JUBM |

1S WIF €1 ¥e Jonlem AemaaLp e 10} 1sanbay - o Wway

"200Z ‘g 4840100 pajeq sanuI pJeog Buluueld Jo € # Waj| 0} wnpuappy

"(Aepson] ) mosiowo) wd gg:g Inoge ao1yo
1noA o} sojoyd Jojod Buipnoul wnpuappy siu; jo Adoo piey e Bulq [im |

O

wdpg:g - Wepe:9 YoM 18 $985-8¢h-202 __E.>>mc.wtoa.__mc_@?w_;m_
awoy Je 99/-Ley WO IGHE@DSIMBIMD  SIMeT Ja)|en
:9W JOBJUOD 0} SUI0J[OM ale NOA

SIMOT J9)[BMA

‘Alinposdsay

(s

w3 €1 e AemeAllp HNILSIXT 2Ul JAVd 0} uoissiwiad Busanbal we | Aues|o]
« OpIS 18yjo

8y} uo AemaAlIp Jed g ay) aned 0} Bupsanbai mou si pue apis auo uo Bupped
1ed g 8y} Joj panoidde sem Buiaed pies aH, 0} abueys - g sur] g way|

['uses aney

| sp1ooal 8y} 0} Buipioooe sieah g Jono sdeylad 1oj xa|dnp siyp je Bupiied
Jo} pasn usaq aney sABMOALID OM} 8y "ume] Jou ‘Aemanlip Aw si siy) uieby]
: . sleak oz Jeno

9



Joj Buisixe sem yuouy ut Bupjied ayy pies aH,, 0} 8Buey) - G BUIT SHWSY|

['ume| se sAemanLip Aw 0} Jojal

10U pip | "Bunssw sy je sainjoid Aq umouys Apreajo sem Buppied Bunsix3)
JXo1dnp siy 1e sied ¢ Joj seale Bupyied Buipniou) SkemaaLp

oAb Bunsixe sy pamoys yeuy sojoyd pey ay, 01 abueyD - ¢ auUI £ Way|

['wey

JUSWINDOP 0} djqeuoseal swWaas )| “pajussald | s|iejop Juepoduwl ay) Jo

M3} B AJUO BJe 8say ] "PajusLLINOOP [[om alem sjuleidwos Jepnge sieadde j]
«Iley siyy mun

1S W3 €181 | JO JUOY U] SGIND OU BI19M 819U °20UBPISal yoed Io) saoeds
Z oney sAemaAlp Bunsixs sy, ‘aul] 1| U} JoYY PPY — | dUIT S Wy

:sebueys Buimol|o} sy} 1s866Ns |
"A1081109 pajuasaidal Jou aie sajnulw Yelp sy} Jo suoiod Buimolo) ay |

'SSINUIAl 8y} 01 pappe aq
sojoyd Buipnjoul wnpusppy payoeje auy} jsenbal | Ajjleuonippy “jjosAw pue
AuD oy yjoq Aq papJlodal ade} sem yoiym Buijeswl auj 1e pies SEm JBUM UM

Ju8)sIsuod pabueys aq sejnuill sy} jsenbal | -yni} auy) Wodj Jej si siy |

"UMB] 8 0] Pash Jeym uc ABMBALIP MaU B J0) SBM JOAIBAA AL SY) YUIU} PjnOom
S# Way| speal oym uosiad Aue Ajuaund -uspum se Buizeswl pieog Bujuueld
Uig J2gojo0 8y} JO sanui Yelp Sy} Jnoge UIaouod e asiel 0) 9yl p[nom |

ISWwi3 ¢l o4
Janle M Aemonuq g Way - Z00Z ‘8 1940100 Jo) sajnuly pieog Buluueld oy

sejnuiy Bugesy Buluueld g 190 0} wWnNpuappy yoeye ases|d :108lgng
9A9)S ‘[eour)s 0.

INd #S:1 1 2002 ‘1.2 1890300 ‘Aepuojy ‘Jusg

[LWwoo igne®@simaimp:oyiew] Ajlwe SIMaT ol

..... obessapy [eulblQO----

sanuly Buesiy Buluue|d 8 100 0} WNpUappy Yoeye ases|d M4 j09lgng
apoer ‘uewosal 0]

NV 81:8 2002 ‘TZ 1990300 ‘Aepsen Jueg

9AQ]G ‘|9ouRIg ‘wouy

apjoer ‘uewaal

O @



(ewoy 1.) 9%9/-LEY WO’ IqRE@SIMaIMP
SIMaT 1o)le

"9 JOBJUOD 0} S)USLILIOD 0 suolsanb sey oym suokue ayaul |

‘Bunesy pJeoq Bujuueld Uig J8qojo0 8y} 18 passnasip pue
UMOUYS 818M JBY) SOJ0Ud / PuB JaAlB A\ AemaAliq 1oy jsanbal ay) ale payoseny

'SIeD Z Sy 10) MOU JUBUS) 8Y) 0}

O e



